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Luvelle Leal

From: Command Center2 <Command.Center2@culmen.com>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 5:16 AM

To: MVM — ORR Transport DFW Command Center

Cc: discharge Group NG (Brookstoneesd; UM Dallas Elite Team;

MVM - ORR Transport DFW Logistics; swkey.org: [ R

B ORR UNC Pick Up

Subject: RE: UPDATE On behalf of MVM Inc. - ORR UC Pick Up (Transfer)

Attachments: Email-Medical Clearance.pdf

CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
[ attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Greetings,

Please be advised the following minor is not cleared to travel:

.

Respectfully.

Culmen International, LLC

KBH Dormitory

d@culmen.com

www.culmen.com

fror: N .. < cor>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 12:33 AM
To: Discharge Group <Discharges@culmen.com>
Subject: FW: UPDATE On behalf of MVM Inc. - ORR UC Pick Up (Transfer)

From: RF1 Badging <RF1Badging@rfl.us>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:32:51 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:ﬂ‘swkey'orgb- —Mmj_nc.com >: ORR UNC Pick Up <orr-uac-

pickup@mvminc.com>
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Cc: N & ookstoneesd) <NC brookstoneesd.com>; UM Dallas Elite Team

<UMDallasEliteTeam@swkey.org>; MVM ~ ORR Transport DFW Command Center <orr-commandcenter@mvminc.com>;
MVM - ORR Transport DFW Logistics <orr-Logistics@mvminc.com>; swkey.org>
Subject: Re: UPDATE On behalf of MVM Inc. - ORR UC Pick Up (T ransfer)

| CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Received.

V/r
KBH

From: Jaime Mendez 4 ey .oc>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 12:30 AM

To: RF1 Badging <RF1Badging@rf1.us>; GGG v minc.com>; ORR UNC Pick Up <orr-uac-

pickup@mvminc.com>
Cc: | & ookstoneesd) JJNEL ookstoneesd.com>; UM Dallas Elite Team
<UMBDallasEliteTeam@swkey.org>; MVM — ORR Transport DFW Command Center <orr-commandcenter@mvminc.com>;

MVM - ORR Transport DFW Logistics <0rr-Logistics@mvminc.com:v-Mg:\

Subject: Re: UPDATE On behalf of MVM Inc. - ORR UC Pick Up (Transfer)
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From: RF1 Badging <RF1Badging@rfl.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 11:46 PM

To:_me ORR UNC Pick Up <orr-uac-pickup@mvminc.com>

Cc I 5 oo kstoneesd) SMMMI: brookstoneesd.com>; UM Dallas Elite Team
<UMDallasEliteTeam@swkey.org>; MVM — ORR Transport DFW Command Center <orr-commandcenter@mvminc.com>;
MVM - ORR Transport DFW Logistics <orr-Logistics@mvminc.com>; mbh

Subject: Re: UPDATE On behalf of MVM Inc. - ORR UC Pick Up (Transfer)

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Good evening,

Please be advised that the following UCs information(bolded) does not match in our system:

A# FIRST LAST NAME DOB COUNTRY
Honduras  [First nal
Guatemala [DOB w
Guatemala |First Na
Guatemala |Last Na
Honduras |DOB
Honduras [DOB i
Guatemala |First nai
First Na

Mexico X6 |
Honduras |[DOB w

il el s

Cm—
KVH
From: N < 1 1 cor>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 4:57 PM

To: ORR UNC Pick Up <orr-uac-pickup@mvminc.com>

Cc: RF1 Badging <RFlBadging@rf1.us>;ﬁBrookstoneesd) brookstmaesd.com:-; UM Dallas
Elite Team (SWKEY) <UMDallasEliteTeam@swkey.org>; MVM — ORR Transport DFW Command Center <orr-
commandcenter@mvminc.com>; MVM - ORR Transport DFW Logistics <orr-Logistics@mvminc.com>

Subject: UPDATE On behalf of MVM Inc. - ORR UC Pick Up (Transfer)




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UPDATE ON CFPCS

Please respond to this e-mail as confirmation of receipt.

Good Afternoon,

MVM Inc. will be transporting the following minor(s) from Kav Bailev Hutchison Convention Center Dallas
to the shelters listed below . Our Child and Famil

Protection Care Specialists
will meet with
your team at 650 S Griffin St Dallas, TX 75202 on Friday May 14, 2021 at approximately 0300 hrs. (3:00
AM):

Lincoln Hall Boys Haven
Name of Person

A Number LAST FIRST

DOB Nationality | Sex

Guatemala M

Salvadorean M

| | Guatemala M
Children’s Home of Kingston
Name of Person _
: DOB Nationality | Sex Sponsor's Nar
— LAST | FIRST

Honduras M Children’s Home of k

s

Honduras Children’s Home of k

Guatemala | M Children’s Home of k

Children’s Village Shelter

Name of Person

DOB | Nationality | Sex Sponsor's Nar
A Number LAST FIRST
Guatemala | M | Children's Village !
Guatemala | M | Children's Village !
Guatemala | M | Children's Village !
Guatemala | M Children's Village !

[La Casa De Sidney
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Name of Person

DOB | Nationality | Sex Sponsor's Nai
A Number LAST FIRST
Guatemala | M La Casa De Sid
Honduras M La Casa De Sid
Guatemala | M La Casa De Sid
Honduras | M La Casa De Sid
Guatemala | M La Casa De Sid
Guatemala | M La Casa De Sid
Cayuga Centers
Name of Person
DOB | Nationality | Sex Sponsor's Nai
A Number LAST FIRST
Honduras | M Cayuga Center
Honduras M Cayuga Center
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center ’
El Salvador | M Cayuga Center
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center -
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center "
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center
Honduras M Cayuga Center '
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center -
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center -
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center -
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center
Guatemala M Cayuga Center
Mexico M Cayuga Center -
Honduras M Cayuga Center ’

Respectfully,

Travel Analyst
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ORR — Command Center

orr-commandcenter@mvminc.com

This E-mail, including any attachments, may contain MVM proprietary information and is intended solely for use by the
individual to whom it is addressed. If you received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender, do not disclose its
contents to others, and delete it from your system. Any other use of this E-mail and/or attachments is prohibited. This
message is not meant to constitute an electronic signature or intent to contract electronically.

From: [/ inc.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 4:35 PM

To: ORR UNC Pick Up <orr-uac-pickup@mvminc.com>

Cc: RF1 Badging (RF1) <RFlBadging@rflAu5>_(Brookstoneesd) _@brookstoneesd‘conw; UM
Dallas Elite Team (SWKEY) <UMDallasEliteTeam @swkey.org>; MVM — ORR Transport DFW Command Center <orr-
commandcenter@mvminc.com>; MVM - ORR Transport DFW Logistics <orr-Logistics@mvminc.com>

Subject: On behalf of MVM Inc. - ORR UC Pick Up (Transfer)

Please respond to this e-mail as confirmation of receipt.

Good Afternoon,

MVM Inc. will be transporting the following minor(s) from Kay Bailev Hutchison Convention Center Dallas

to the shelte rs listed below . our Child and Family Protection Care Specialists. _

_ will meet with
your team at 650 S Griffin St Dallas, TX 75202 on Friday May 14, 2021 at approximately 0300 hrs. (3:00

AM):

[.incoln Hall Boys Haven

Name of Person

DOB Nationality | Sex

A Number LAST FIRST
Guatemala M
Salvadorean | M
Guatemala M
Children’s Home of Kingston
Name of Person
DOB Nationality | Sex Sponsor's Nar
A Number LAST FIRST
Honduras M Children’s Home of k
Honduras M [ Children’s Home of k
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
I Guatemala | M Children's Village !
J Guatemala | M Children's Village !
1 Guatemala | M Children's Village !
La Casa De Sidney
Name of Person
DOB Nationality | Sex Sponsor's Nai
A Number LAST FIRST
Guatemala | M La Casa De Sid
Honduras M La Casa De Sid
Guatemala | M La Casa De Sid
Honduras | M La Casa De Sid
Guatemala | M La Casa De Sid
Guatemala | M La Casa De Sid
Cavuga Centers
Name of Person
DOB Nationality | Sex Sponsor's Nai
A Number LAST J FIRST
Honduras | M Cayuga Center
Honduras M Cayuga Center '
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center
El Salvador | M Cayuga Center
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center '
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center "
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center "
Guatemala | M Cayuga Center ~
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

Mexico M Cayuga Center ~
Honduras M Cayuga Center

** Please ensure that the travel packets for the minors are ready at the time of pick up.**

Respectfully,

Travel Analyst
ORR = Command Center
arr-commandcenter@mvminc.com

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





